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Re:    ICU Medical, Inc.
         Form 10-K for the Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2010
         Filed February 18, 2011
         Form 10-Q for the Fiscal Quarter ended September 30, 2011
         Filed October 20, 2011
         File No. 001-34634

Dear Mr. Jaramillo:

On behalf of ICU Medical, Inc. (the “Company”), this letter is being submitted in response to comments received from the staff of
the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) by letter dated December 1, 2011 with respect to the Company's
Form 10-K for fiscal year ended December 31, 2010 filed with the Commission on February 18, 2011 (the “Form 10-K”) and the
Company's Form 10-Q for fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2011 filed with the Commission on October 20, 2011 (the “Form 10-
Q”). The numbering of the paragraphs below corresponds to the numbering of the staff's letter, the text of which we have
incorporated into this response letter for convenience. The Company has authorized us to provide the responses below on its behalf.

Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2011

Exhibit 31.1

1. We see that the certification furnished for your Chief Executive Officer here and in your June 30, 2011 Form 10-Q,
improperly excluded the language of paragraph 4(d) of Item 601(b)(31) of Regulation S-K. Please amend your Form-
10Q filings to provide corrected certifications that include the required language for both your Chief Executive and
Chief Financial Officers.



Response:

The Company will file full amendments to the Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2011 and the Form 10-Q for
the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2011 to provide the corrected certifications.

* * *

We have been authorized to acknowledge on behalf of the Company and to confirm that the Company acknowledges that:

• the Company is responsible for the adequacy and accuracy of the disclosure in the filing;
• staff comments or changes to disclosure in response to staff comments do not foreclose the Commission from taking

any action with respect to the filing; and
• the Company may not assert staff comments as a defense in any proceeding initiated by the Commission or any

person under the federal securities laws of the United States.
Sincerely,

/s/ Robert M. Mattson, Jr.        
Robert M. Mattson, Jr.

cc: Scott Lamb - ICU Medical, Inc.


